State of Florida

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD Oak BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE : DECEMBER 3, 1998
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO
T T . i v
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (MOSES) ’
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BROWN) {)¢ 3
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICA TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE
AGENDA: 12/15/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGE ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE
CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following pay telephone service dockets on
the consent agenda for approval:

i Docket No. 981200-TC; Hitsu, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5991
2. Docket No. 981872-TC; Teltron Telecommunication,
Inc.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5992

3 Docket No. 981578-TC; J. Peter Delioccio d/b/a
M P D Phones Services
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5990

4., Docket No. 981593-TC; John Paul Cook
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5994
5. Docket No. 981596-TC; United Communication, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5988
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6. Docket No. 981622-TC; Double M Mart, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No.

7. Docket No. 981729-TC; S.A.S. Technologies, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No.

5989
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